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Peter Fox 

Fw: retired priests . . 
Peter Fox to: ~onc.:<\ .e;",o,.,1 

Detective Chief Inspector 
. Crime Manager 
Port Stephens LAC 

. . 
_ FOlWarded by Pe.er FoxI18127/Slaff1NSWPolica on , 210612012 09:47 --

From: Peter FoxI18127/Staff/NSWPolice 

To:, Suwnne Smith <Smith.Suzanne@abc.nelaU> 

Da,e: 081061201007:56 

Subject Re: FW: retired pt.esiS 

Suzanne 

I would need a legitimate poljce purpose to make inquiries with the retired priests. 
I don't know them or to whom they may be aligned. 

NSWPF(T4) VOL 1 

121061201209:47 

I am hoping to do a check or'the electrol rolf if Maitland Council can get hold ol.one for 1975 - 82 
I do know you can get access to view the rolf at the State library or National Archieves if I have no 

joy. 

I am also going to see a lady today that may b able to assist - will keep In touch 

Peter fox 
Detective Chief Inspector 
Crime Manager 
Port Stephens LAC 

Suzanna SrnTlh <Smllh.SuzaMe@abc.net.8u> 

07/06/2010 10:20 

Hi Peter, 

Would these priests know where Flt!tcher lived? And also REDActED 
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From: Stephen Crittenden 
Sent: Monday, 7 June 2010 10:17 AM 
To: Suzanne Smith 
Subject: retired priests 

NSWPF{T4) VOL 1 

These priests are all ilsted as living in retirement in the 2009/2010 directory. I would be very cautious and 
reluctant about riDging them unless absolutely necessary, but ..... 

Fr John Gahan is listed as being at Maitland in 1975. He is now retired at Efeebana, 

Fr Harry Hughes is listed as being at East Maitland in 1975.' P-t::O./\ C-7C 0 
R E 0/\ ( orE. f) . He is now retired at Mavfield, R.. ~ oA (,.o71 D 

Fr Jeremy stace is listed as being at East Maitland in 1979. He is now retired at Merewether Heights, p. 

RE"DACTED 

Fr Alexander Levey is listed at East Maitland in 1979. He is now retired, 

I wonder whether they might be of assistance to Fox howeveri'? 

Cheers, Critto 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

Tbe illfrmnation mntajned in tbis en:wil aDd /lny attacbment js confidential and may contain 
legally privileged or copyright material. It is intended only for the use ofthe>addressee(s). If 
you are not the intended recipient of this email, yot) are not permitted to disseminate, ° 

distribute or copy this email or any attachments. If you have received this messagein error, 
please notify the sender iinmediately and delete this email from your system. The ABC does 
not represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or virus free. Before opening any 
attachment you should check for viruses. The ABC's liability is limited to resupplying any 
email and attachments. 

All mail is subject to content scanning for possible violation ofNSW Police Force 
Electronic Messaging Policy. All NSW Police Force employees 'are required to 
familiarise themselves with the content of the policy, found under Policies on the 
NSW Police Ferce Intranet. 
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